TMWA Committee Members:

- Geno Martini
- Vaughn Hartung
- Jenny Brekhus



MEETING OF THE

Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA)

Friday, January 13, 2017 @ 3 p.m. TMWA, Independence Conference Room 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, NV

- 1) Roll call*
- 2) Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)*
- 3) Approval of agenda (For Possible Action)
- 4) Nomination and election of Chair of the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (**For Possible Action**)
- 6) Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible direction regarding TMWA's position on legislation (**For Possible Action**)
- 8) Committee comments*
- 10) Staff comments*
- 11) Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)*
- 12) Adjournment (For Possible Action)

Notes:

- 1. Public comment will be taken on agenda items upon request by submittal of a Speaker Information Card. There is a three-minute time limit per person.
- 2. Items on the agenda without a time designation may not necessarily be considered in the order in which they appear. The WRWC may take action on any of the action items listed.
- 3. Facilities in which this meeting is being held are accessible to the disabled. Persons with disabilities who require special accommodations or assistance (e.g. sign language interpreters or assisted listening devices) at the meeting should notify TMWA at 775-834-8002 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.
- 4. In accordance with NRS 241.020, this agenda has been posted at the following locations: Reno City Hall (1 East First Street), Sparks City Hall (431 Prater Way), Sparks Justice Court (1675 E. Prater Way), TMWA (1355 Capital Blvd.), Washoe County Administration Building (1001 E. 9th Street), Washoe County Courthouse (Court and Virginia Streets), Washoe County Central Library (301 South Center St.), Galena Market (19990 Thomas Creek Rd.), Galena High School (3600 Butch Cassidy Way), South Valleys Library (15650A Wedge Parkway), Sun Valley GID (5000 Sun Valley Blvd.), Washoe County Department of Water Resources (4930 Energy Way), the TMWA website: http://tmwa.com and State of Nevada Public Notice Website, https://tmwa.com and the WRWC website: https://www.wrwc.us
- 5. Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority may be present at the meeting in so much as some members of the WRWC legislative subcommittee are members of the TMWA Board of Directors. Although members constituting a quorum of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority Board may be in attendance at the meeting while serving in different capacities as representative members of different governing bodies (TMWA and WRWC), no deliberations or actions on any matter over which TMWA has supervision or control will be taken within the definition of a "meeting" under NRS 241.015 by persons constitution a quorum of the TMWA Board and acting in their capacity as members of the TMWA Board. This notice is provided in excess of caution given the potential of a quorum to be present at this meeting.

Content	Description	Sponsors	Tags	Initial Position	Status/Location	Most Recent History Actions
AB3	Makes various changes relating to the administration of workers' compensation claims. (BDR 53-161)	Committee on Commerce and Labor	Human Resources	1/4 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB5	Provides for the creation of certain local improvement districts. (BDR 22-233)	Committee on Government Affairs	Energy; Governance	1/3 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB6	Revises provisions governing exemptions from the requirement to obtain a state business registration. (BDR 7-247)	Committee on Judiciary	Financial, Risk Management	12/2 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB8	Revises provisions governing the collection of delinquent municipal utility charges. (BDR 21-323)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management; Governance	11/21 WATCH, SUPPORT	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB10	Revises provisions relating to state purchasing. (BDR 27-430)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB11	Revises provisions governing the operation of unmanned aerial vehicles. (BDR 44-137)	Committee on Transportation	Emergency Mgmt, Safety, Motor Vehicles; Governance	11/21 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB12	Makes various changes relating to insurance adjusters. (BDR 57-465)	Committee on Commerce and Labor	Financial, Risk Management	1/4 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB13	Revises provisions governing the annual fee for conducting business in Nevada. (BDR 7-3)	Committee on Judiciary	Governance	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB16	Revises provisions relating to agricultural extension programs. (BDR 49-440)	Committee on Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Mining	Governance	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB17	Revises provisions governing the duties of a driver when approaching certain authorized vehicles of the Department of Transportation. (BDR 43-140)	Committee on Transportation	Emergency Mgmt, Safety, Motor Vehicles	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB21	Makes various changes relating to elections. (BDR 24-2)	Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections	Open Meeting, Records, Boards and Elections	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB26	Revises provisions governing the dissemination of certain records of criminal history to certain persons by the Central Repository for Nevada Records of Criminal History. (BDR 14-138)	Committee on Corrections, Probation, and Parole	Human Resources	1/4 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB30	Establishes a committee to review the current tax structure in this State. (BDR S-432)	Committee on Taxation	Financial, Risk Management	1/10 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB32	Revises provisions governing pest control. (BDR 49-176)	Committee on Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Mining	Governance	1/9 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB33	Abolishes certain boards, commissions and councils relating to natural resources. (BDR 46-312)	Committee on Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Mining	Governance	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB34	Revises provisions relating to state lands. (BDR 26-179)	Committee on Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Mining	Property	12/20 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB35	Makes various changes relating to insurance. (BDR 57-466)	Committee on Commerce and Labor	Financial, Risk Management	1/10 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB36	Revises the Charter of the City of Reno. (BDR S-448)	Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections	Governance; Open Meeting, Records, Boards and Elections	1/6 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB39	Revises provisions governing the appointment of representatives to a governing board for regional planning in certain counties. (BDR 22-433)	Committee on Government Affairs	Governance; Open Meeting, Records, Boards and Elections	11/21 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.

IARA')	Revises various provisions relating to public records. (BDR 19-389)	Committee on Government Affairs	Open Meeting, Records, Boards and Elections	11/21 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions governing the partial abatement of taxes levied on residential and other property. (BDR 32-441)	Committee on Taxation	Financial, Risk Management; Property	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB45	Revises provisions relating to public office. (BDR 24-426)	Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections	Open Meeting, Records, Boards and Elections	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Makes various changes relating to local government. (BDR 21-435)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management	11/21 OPPOSE, NEUTRAL WITH AMENDMENT	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB50	Revises provisions relating to the imposition of certain fees, civil penalties and administrative fines by the State Environmental Commission. (BDR 40-181)	Committee on Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Mining	Financial, Risk Management; Governance	12/29 WATCH	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions regarding the collection of debts owed to state agencies. (BDR 31-231)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management	1/10 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions relating to reports of certain accidents or motor vehicle crashes by employers. (BDR 53-160)	Committee on Commerce and Labor	Emergency Mgmt, Safety, Motor Vehicles	1/6 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions governing the administration of laws relating to transportation. (BDR 43-223)	Committee on Transportation	Emergency Mgmt, Safety, Motor Vehicles	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions concerning the use of certain revenues in a redevelopment area. (BDR 22-413)	Committee on Government Affairs	Property	12/29 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions governing public employees' retirement. (BDR 23-429)	Committee on Government Affairs	PERS, PEBS	14 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
1 A R / 7	Revises provisions relating to the Uniform Plumbing Code. (BDR 40-237)	Committee on Health and Human Services	Public Works	1/4 WATCH, OPPOSE	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
IAB/9	Revises provisions relating to economic development. (BDR S-404)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management; Water Rights (Resources, Conservation)	1/6 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB80	Revises provisions governing redevelopment in certain cities. (BDR 22-416)	Committee on Government Affairs	Governance	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions governing the acceptance of gifts and grants by state agencies. (BDR 31-244)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management	1/10 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
AB83	Makes various changes relating to insurance. (BDR 57-159)	Committee on Commerce and Labor	Financial, Risk Management	1/6 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/21/2016 From printer.
SB6	Revises provisions relating to the confidentiality of personal information contained in records of county assessors. (BDR 20-376)	Committee on Government Affairs		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions governing the publication of information concerning unclaimed and abandoned property. (BDR 10-407)	Committee on Judiciary	Property	11/21 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB12	Repeals certain provisions relating to governmental administrative tasks. (BDR 22-241)	Committee on Revenue and Economic Development		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
	Revises provisions governing vehicle registration and license plates. (BDR 43-173)	Committee on Transportation		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB19	Revises provisions relating to dual credit courses. (BDR 34-227)	Committee on Education		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.

	Clarifies requirements relating to a petition for judicial review of					
SB23	a final administrative decision in a contested case. (BDR 18-	Committee on Government Affairs	Governance	11/21 WATCH	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
	374)					
SB24	Authorizes cities to enact ordinances requiring the registration of vacant properties. (BDR 21-421)	Committee on Government Affairs	Governance; Property	11/21 WATCH	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB26	Makes certain changes concerning governmental entities that contract with or invest in companies that boycott Israel. (BDR 27-418)	Committee on Government Affairs	Governance	11/21 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB27	Revises the definition of the term "mental illness" for purposes of provisions relating to criminal procedure, mental health and intellectual disabilities. (BDR 39-133)	Committee on Health and Human Services	Human Resources	11/21 NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB30	Revises provisions relating to the solicitation or acceptance of gifts by the Attorney General. (BDR 23-377)	Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB31	Revises provisions governing the registration and regulation of commercial motor vehicles. (BDR 43-141)	Committee on Transportation	Emergency Mgmt, Safety, Motor Vehicles	1/11 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB32	Makes various changes to provisions governing investment advisers and securities. (BDR 7-417)	Committee on Judiciary	Financial, Risk Management	1/11 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB36	Revises provisions relating to ethics in government. (BDR 23-230)	Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections	Governance	11/21 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB39	Revises provisions relating to state purchasing. (BDR 27-122)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management	12/29 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB41	Revises various provisions relating to business entities. (BDR 7-425)	Committee on Judiciary		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB44	Authorizes the State Public Works Division to issue certain permits. (BDR 28-238)	Committee on Government Affairs		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB45	Revises provisions relating to the State Public Works Division of the Department of Administration. (BDR 28-128)	Committee on Government Affairs		11/21 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB47	Makes various changes relating to the appropriation of water. (BDR 48-499)	Committee on Natural Resources	Water Rights (Resources, Conservation)	1/6 WATCH, SUPPORT	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB48	Revises provisions relating to relations between local governments and their employees. (BDR 23-428)	Committee on Government Affairs	Human Resources	1/4 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB51	Makes various changes relating to the adjudication of vested water rights. (BDR 48-180)	Committee on Natural Resources	Water Rights (Resources, Conservation)	12/29 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB52	Revises provisions relating to unemployment compensation. (BDR 53-226)	Committee on Commerce, Labor and Energy	Human Resources	1/4 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB53	Revises provisions relating to the installation, operation and maintenance of telecommunications facilities. (BDR 18-234)	Committee on Transportation	Information Tech	1/6 WATCH	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB54	Authorizes certain smaller counties to approve additional uses of the proceeds of a tax for infrastructure. (BDR 32-341)	Committee on Revenue and Economic Development	Financial, Risk Management; Governance	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.

SB63	Revises provisions which govern responsibility for the costs of maintenance and repair of certain county roads. (BDR 20-324)	Committee on Revenue and Economic Development		1/6 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB65	Revises provisions related to the filing by certain electric utilities of an integrated resource plan. (BDR 58-167)	Committee on Commerce, Labor and Energy	Energy		First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB66	Revises provisions relating to internship programs. (BDR 34-254)	Committee on Education	Human Resources	1/4 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB67	Revises provisions relating to fire safety requirements for multi- story buildings occupied by people. (BDR 42-412)	Committee on Government Affairs		1/6 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB68	Revises provisions governing crimes related to certain financial transactions. (BDR 15-382)	Committee on Judiciary	Financial, Risk Management	1/11 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB69	Revises provisions governing state agencies, boards and commissions that regulate occupations and professions. (BDR 54-229)	Committee on Commerce, Labor and Energy	Governance; Human Resources; Open Meeting, Records, Boards and Elections	1/5 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB73	Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-177)	Committee on Natural Resources	Property; Water Rights (Resources, Conservation)	1/6 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB74	Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-178)	Committee on Natural Resources	Water Rights (Resources, Conservation)	12/29 WATCH	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB78	Revises provisions relating to local government financial administration. (BDR 31-403)	Committee on Government Affairs	Financial, Risk Management	1/9 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB79	Revises provisions concerning the personal information of certain persons contained in certain records. (BDR 20-400)	Committee on Government Affairs		1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB80	Makes various changes relating to the Public Employees' Benefits Program and the Deferred Compensation Program. (BDR 18-243)	Committee on Government Affairs	PERS, PEBS	1/5 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB81	Provides for the conversion of state-chartered savings and loan associations to savings banks. (BDR 56-163)	Committee on Commerce, Labor and Energy	Financial, Risk Management	1/6 NO TRACK	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB82	Revises provisions relating to employment and trade secrets. (BDR 53-419)	Committee on Commerce, Labor and Energy	Human Resources	1/5 WATCH, NEUTRAL	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.
SB84	Makes various changes relating to ethics in government. (BDR 23-250)	Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections	Governance	1/6 WATCH	First Reading	11/23/2016 From printer.